House of Representatives stre of Urah

WO030 STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX « P.O. BOX 145030
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5030  (801) 538-1029

AGENDA
TO: Members of the House Business and Labor Standing Committee
FROM: Rep. Stephen D. Clark, Chair
Rep. James A. Dunnigan, Vice Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Tuesday, January 17, 2006
TIME: 2:30 PM

PLACE: Room W010, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order
- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0065 Consumer Protection Agency (M. S. Lawrence)
(crp/ren)

2. HB0087 Use of Disaster Loan Funds (D. Clark)

(1t7jqe)
3. HB0034 Insurance Reports, Tables, and Examination Amendments (J. Dunnigan)
(po/am)
4. HB0233 Insurance Licensing Amendments (J. Dunnigan)
(po/am)
COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Rep. Stephen D. Clark, Chair
Rep. James A. Dunnigan, Vice Chair
Rep. J. Stuart Adams Rep. Craig A. Frank Rep. Curtis Oda
Rep. Jackie Biskupski Rep. Neil A. Hansen Rep. Gordon E. Snow
Rep. David Clark Rep. Todd E. Kiser Rep. Scott L Wyatt
Rep. Carl W. Duckworth Rep. Michael T. Morley

Committee Analyst: Allison Morgan, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Linda Error HBUSO117.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Cassandra Bauman at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



